DR W=

6.
7.

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA
January 9, 2023 7:00 pm
City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport

EE R R S R T R A R R S R R S R S R R R R R R S S R T R R

Executive Session
ER R R R S S T T S S T T R R T S S T T R

Zoom details for City Council Meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:

US: +19292056099,8129999054 8#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

ELECTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT
MOMENT OF SILENCE
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER
LATE FILE
e APPL00119 01 09 2023 2nd Hand Motor Vehicle License LCA Motors
APPL00120 01 09 2023 2nd Hand Motor Vehicle License Plum Autoworks
PUBLIC COMMENT
MAYOR'S COMMENT
CONSENT AGENDA

WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

10.

11.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e December 12, 2022

COMMUNICATIONS
e APPL00118 01 09 2023 29" Annual Frigid Fiver 2/12/2023 11am-1pm

TRANSFERS
e TRANO00145 01 09 2023 Finance: General Fund-Free Cash $10,741 to
Essex North Shore Tech School $10,741 APPOINTMENTS

e TRANO00146 01 09 2023 DPS: Receipts Reserved for Appr. Fuel $125,000 to
DPS Highway Fuel & Oil $125,000

APPOINTMENTS
e APPTO00361 01 09 2023  Alice Sheridan 11 Beck St. Council on Aging 2/1/2028
e APPTO00362 01 09 2023  Paul E. Bushey 1Dennett Dr.  Council on Aging 2/1/2028

*Re-Appointment
e *APPT00363 01 09 2023 Jennifer Blanchet 4 Island Ln., Newbury Zoning Admin. 12/31/23

e APPTO00364 01 09 2023 Ben Harman 298 High St.  Human Rights Comm. 1/30/2026
e APPTO00365 01 09 2023  Shane Cough 70 High St. Human Rights Comm. 1/30/2026
e APPTO00366 01 09 2023  Christopher Sawtelle 20 Summer St. Historical Commission 2/1/2026
e APPTO00367 01 09 2023  Lina Matta 7 Everett Dr.  Board of Health 2/1/2026

(L&P)
(L&P)

(Approve)

(L&P)

(B&F)

(B&F)

(CS)
(CS)

(P&D)

(P&D)
(PS&W)
1


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO

APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

COMMUNITY SERVICES
e COMM299 02 08 2021 Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
e ODNCO00103 01 10 2022 Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
e COMMO0406 04 11 2022 Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA
9. MAYOR'S UPDATE
10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

11. COMMUNICATIONS
e COMMO0457 01 09 2023 Ltr. Re: temporary appt. of Jamie Tuccolo as Dir. DPS

12. TRANSFERS

13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS
e APPTO0360 12 12 2022 Jeffrey Mattheson 12 Hart Rd. Electrical Inspector 2/1/2024

14. ORDERS
e ORDRO00404 01 09 2023 Pay Prior Year Bills
e ORDRO00405 01 09 2023 FoNT Gift Acceptance
e ORDRO00406 01 09 2023 SAGA Gift Acceptance
e ORDRO00407 01 09 2023 Goldy Sculpture Gift Acceptance
e ORDRO00408 01 09 2023 3 Cardinals in a Tree Sculpture Gift Acceptance
e ORDRO00409 01 09 2023 Cutter West End Fire Station Loan Order
e ORDRO00410 01 09 2023 Screening Cmte Fire Chief
e ORDRO00411 01 09 2023 FY2023 COLA Increase
e ORDRO00412 01 09 2023 COLA Base Increase

15. ORDINANCES

e ODNCO00125 10 11 2022 2" Reading  Amend to Ch 5 Buildings
e ODNCO00133 01 09 2023 Amend to Ch 13-180 Inn Street
e ODNCO00134 01 09 2023 Amend to Municipal Fees Schedule Passport Photos

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Adaptive Reuse of Brown School Property
In Committee:

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW
In Committee:
e ORDRO00389 11 01 2022 Naming Rights Market Landing Park



Budget & Finance

In Committee:
ORDRO00336 03 28 2022
ODNCO00129 11 _01 2022
ODNCO00130_11_01 2022
ODNCO00132 11 _14 2022
ORDRO00388 11 01 2022
COMMO00443 11 01 2022
ORDRO00400 12 12 2022
ORDRO00401 12 12 2022
ORDRO00402 12 12 2022
ORDRO00403 12 12 2022

General Government
In Committee:
e ORDR239 02 8 2021

License & Permits
In Committee:
e ODNCO047 01 27 2020

ARPA Amesbury 250K (COTW)

Defining Conflict Rule for Dept. Heads (COTW)

Grants, Gifts, and Fees (COTW)

Mandated Reporting

NYS Facility Bond Order (COTW)

59 Low St. FAQs (COTW)

Morrill Foundation Gift Acceptance

Karen Jones Cashman Multi-Sport Court Gift Acceptance
Belleville Improvement Society Gift Acceptance

Central Congregational Church Gift Acceptance

Council Rule 7 and 10B

General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules

Community Services (previously Neighborhood & City Services)

In Committee:
e COMM299 02 08 2021
e ODNCO00103 01 10 2022

Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance

e COMMO0406 04 11 2022

Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball

Planning & Development
In Committee:
e COMMO00445 11 14 2022
e COMMO0455 12 12 2022

59 Low Street Plan (COTW)
Net Zero report West End Fire Station

Public Works & Safety (previously Public Safety)

In Committee:
COMMO00412 05 31 2022
COMMO00414 05 31 2022
ORDRO00398 12 12 2022
ORDRO00399 12 12 2022
COMMO00456 12 12 2022

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety

Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street

Snow Emergency Parking Auburn St

Asphalt sidewalk waiver request package - West End Fire Station project
Letters re: Curb Cut 4 Wilkinson Dr. & 34 Hale St.

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to MGL c. 30A s. 21 there will be an executive session for the purpose of
discussing strategy with respect to potential litigation involving roadways, buildings and land use including but not
limited to Doyle Drive, Newburyport, MA.

19. ADJOURNMENT



LATE FILE ITEMS




APPL00119 01 09 202
LATE FILE


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00119_01_09_2023
		LATE FILE























LATE FILE


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
LATE FILE





























CONSENT AGENDA




CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES
December 12, 2022 7:00 pm
City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
LR R R R S R T R R S R T T o
Zoom details for City Council Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:
US: +19292056099,81299990548+#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

o
.

MOMENT OF SILENCE Remembering Robert “Bubba” Hanson
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER The City Council President Heather Shand called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and asked
Clerk Jones to call the roll. The following City Councillors answered present: Preston, VVogel, Wallace, Wright, Zeid,
Cameron, Donahue, Khan, Lane, McCauley and Shand. 11 present.
LATE FILE
4. PUBLIC COMMENT
Rick Taintor 10 Dexter St.
Dawn Brandmark 36 Hale St.
Ronald Dienstmann 36 Hale St.
Owen Smith 175 Storey Ave.
5. MAYOR'S COMMENT

w

CONSENT AGENDA
NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE

WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM
WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e November 28, 2022 (Approve)
7. COMMUNICATIONS

e COMMOO0455 12 12 2022 Net Zero report West End Fire Station (P&D)

e COMMO00456 12 12 2022 Letters re: Curb Cut 4 Wilkinson Dr. & 34 Hale St. (PS)

8. TRANSFERS

9. APPOINTMENTS
e APPT0360 12 12 2022 Jeffrey Mattheson 12 Hart Rd. Electrical Inspector 1/1/2024

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO
APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

BUDGET & FINANCE
COMMO00449 11 28 2022 Letter Jim McCarthy re: Conservancy check for a crab apple tree
COMMO00448_11 28 2022 Emails re: bench and plaque updates
ORDRO00336_03_28 2022  ARPA Amesbury 250K (COTW)
TRANO00140 11 01 2022 P&D: Waterfront Park Paid Parking Fund $40,000 & Harbormaster Retained
Earnings $20,000 to Market Landing Park Expansion Project $60,000
e TRANO00141_11 01 2022 Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $500,000 to Stabilization Trust Fund $500,000


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

10.

11.

12.

13.

COMMO00385_01_31_2022
COMM00388_01_31_2022
COMMO00442_11_01_2022
APPL00116_11_28 2022

APPT00351_11_14 2022
APPT00352_11_14 2022
APPT00359_11_28 2022
COMMO00439_11_01_2022
COMMO0446_11_14 2022

ORDRO00394_11_28 2022
ODNCO00125_10_11_2022
COMMO0444_11_01_2022
APPT00353_11_14 2022
APPT00357_11_28 2022

APPL00115_11 28 2022
ORDRO00396_11_28 2022
COMMO0454_11_28 2022
ORDRO00387_11_01_2022

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

APPTO00358 11 28 2022 Paul S. Cardaci 135 Beach Rd., Salisbury Constable for City Business

LICENSE & PERMITS
STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
A Frame New England Sketch Book 1R Water St.
State Automotive Repair, LLC 2nd Hand Vehicle License

NEIGHBORHOOD & CITY SERVICES

Jean L. Berger 33 Middle St. Tree Commission 12/1/2025
Stephanie Pellegrini 11 Lois St. Tree Commission 12/1/2025
Robert Uhlig 174 Merrimac St. Tree Commission 12/15/2025
Owen Smith letter re: Parks Dept

Snow and Ice Plan 2022-2023

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
Hancock Street Tree Maintenance Access Easement
Amend to Ch 5 Buildings
Planning & Development Net Zero Memo

Andrew Shapiro 20 Eagle St. Affordable Housing Trust 12/1/2024
Jamison Gagnon 17 Daniel Lucy Way Comm. Preservation Act Cmte. 12/15/2025

PUBLIC SAFETY
Winter Shanties behind Custom House 12/4/22-3/5/23
Cherry Street Signage
Ltr from Robert and Susan True re: ORDR00396
Signage Forrester St.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Donahue. So voted.

MAYOR'S UPDATE

REGULAR AGENDA

FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

COMMUNICATIONS
APPL00117_12 12 2022 Firehouse Ctr for the Arts Singalong Parade Sat. 12/17 12-1pm

Merrimac, State, High, Green Streets

Motion to waive the rules and declare an emergency by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted.
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted.

TRANSFERS

SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS



ODNCO00128 11 01 2022 2" Reading Amending Ch. 2 Committees (COTW)

Motion to waive the rules to take ORDR00128 out of order and move up on the agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by
Councillor Preston. So voted. Motion to approve on 2" reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston.
Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no (BL). Motion passes.

14. ORDERS
e ORDRO00397_12 12 2022 City Council Meetings 2023
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted.
e ORDRO00398 12 12 2022 Snow Emergency Parking Auburn St
Motion to refer to Public Works & Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Donahue. So voted.
e ORDRO00399 12 12 2022 Asphalt sidewalk waiver request package - West End Fire Station project
Motion to refer to Public Works & Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Donahue. So voted.
e ORDRO00400_12 12 2022 Morrill Foundation Gift Acceptance
Motion to refer ORDR00400, ORDR00401, ORDR00403 collectively to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor Lane. So voted.
e ORDRO00401 12 12 2022 Karen Jones Cashman Multi-Sport Court Gift Acceptance
Motion to refer ORDR00400, ORDR00401, ORDR00403 collectively to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor Lane. So voted.
e ORDRO00402_12 12 2022 Belleville Improvement Society Gift Acceptance
Councillor Wallace recused. Motion to refer collectively to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by
Councillor Preston. 10 yes, 1 recused (CW). So voted.
o ORDRO00403_12 12 2022 Central Congregational Church Gift Acceptance
Motion to refer ORDR00400, ORDR00401, ORDR00403 collectively to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor Lane. So voted.

15. ORDINANCES
e ODNCO00128_11 01 2022 2" Reading Amending Ch. 2 Committees (COTW)

Motion to refer APPT00360_12 12 2022 to Public Works & Safety by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor
Preston. Motion withdrawn.

e ODNCO00131 11 14 2022 2" Reading Amended Pleasant Street 15 min parking space
Motion to approve on 2" reading by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no
(SZ). Motion passes.

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Adaptive Reuse of Brown School Property
In Committee:

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW
In Committee:
e ORDRO00389 11 01 2022 Naming Rights Market Landing Park

Budget & Finance
In Committee:
e COMMO00449 11 28 2022 Letter Jim McCarthy re: Conservancy check for a crab apple tree
Motion to receive and file COMMO00449 and COMMO00448 collectively by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
Khan. 10 yes, 1 no (BV). So voted.
e COMMO00448 11 28 2022 Emails re: bench and plaque updates
Motion to receive and file COMMO00449 and COMMO00448 collectively by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
Khan. 10 yes, 1 no (BV). So voted.




e ORDRO00336 03 28 2022 ARPA Amesbury 250K (COTW)

Motion to refer back to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. So voted.

o TRAN00140 11 01 2022 P&D: Waterfront Park Paid Parking Fund $40.000 & Harbormaster Retained
Earnings $20.000 to Market Landing Park Expansion Project $60,000

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Motion to amend to refund equally among the three

contributing funds should the cost be less than $60,000 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted.

Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. So voted.

e TRANO00141 11 01 2022 Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $500,000 to Stabilization Trust Fund $500,000

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. So voted.

e ODNCO00129 11 01_2022  Defining Conflict Rule for Dept. Heads (COTW)

e ODNCO00130_11 01 2022  Grants, Gifts, and Fees (COTW)

e ODNCO00132_11 14 2022 Mandated Reporting

e ORDRO00388 11 01 2022  NYS Facility Bond Order (COTW)

e COMMO00443 11 01_2022 59 Low St. FAQs (COTW)
Education

In Committee:

General Government
In Committee:
e APPTO00358 11 28 2022 Paul S. Cardaci 135 Beach Rd., Salisbury Constable for City Business
Motion to approve on 2™ reading by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

License & Permits
In Committee:
e COMMO00385 01 31 2022 STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
Motion to receive and file COMMO00385 and COMMO00388 collectively by Councillor Lane, seconded by Councillor
McCauley. So voted.
e COMMO0388 01 31 2022 UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
Motion to receive and file COMMO00385 and COMMO00388 collectively by Councillor Lane, seconded by Councillor
McCauley. So voted.
e COMMO00442 11 01 2022 A Frame New England Sketch Book 1R Water St.
Motion to approve by Councillor Lane, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So. Voted.
o APPLO0011611 28 2022 State Automotive Repair, LLLC 2nd Hand Vehicle License
Motion to approve by Councillor Lane, seconded by Councillor McCauley. So voted.
o ODNCO047_01_27 2020 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:
e APPTO00351 11 14 2022 Jean L. Berger 33 Middle St. Tree Commission _12/1/2025
Motion to approve on 2™ reading by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.
e APPT00352 11 14 2022 Stephanie Pellegrini 11 Lois St. Tree Commission 12/1/2025
Motion to approve on 2™ reading by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Donahue. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.
e APPTO00359 11 28 2022  Robert Uhlig 174 Merrimac St. Tree Commission 12/15/2025
Motion to approve on 2™ reading by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Motion to amend to require
appointment to provide proof of residency to the clerk in the form of vehicle registration and license by Councillor
McCauley, seconded by Councillor Donahue. 9 yes, 2 no (EC, BV). Motion passes. Motion to approve on 2" reading
amended by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 no (SZ, BV). Motion passes.
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. Motion to reconsider by Councillor Preston, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call
vote. 4 yes (CP, BV, MW, EC), 7 no (CW, SZ, JD, AK, BL, JM, HS). Motion fails.




e COMMO00439 11 01 2022 Owen Smith letter re: Parks Dept

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Zeid. 10 yes, 1 no (BV). Motion passes.

e COMMO00446 11 14 2022 Snow and Ice Plan 2022-2023

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion to amend to update the plan to
what is poste don city website by Councillor Preston, seconded by Councillor McCauley. So voted. Motion to receive
and file as amended by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Zeid. 10 yes, 1 present (SZ). Motion passes.

e COMMZ299 02 08 2021 Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr

e (ODNCO00103 01 10 2022 Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance

o COMMO00406_04 11 2022 Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball

Planning & Development
In Committee:

e ORDRO00394 11 28 2022 Hancock Street Tree Maintenance Access Easement
Councillor Cameron recused. Motion to approve by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Donahue. Roll call
vote. 9 yes, 1 no (SZ), 1 recused (EC). Motion passes.
e ODNCO00125 10 11 2022 Amend to Ch 5 Buildings
Motion to approve on 1% reading by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Preston. Motion to amend to accept
the changes made in committee to include the language bottom of and strike srade. Motion to amend to strike
OpenGeox by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. Friendly amendment by Councillors
Wallace and Khan to add to the second to last line Civil to MA Licensed Engineer. Motion to approve on 1% reading as
amended by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e COMMO00444 11 01 2022 Planning & Development Net Zero Memo
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted.
o APPT00353 11 14 2022 Andrew Shapiro 20 Eagle St. Affordable Housing Trust 12/1/2024
Motion to approve on 2" reading by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 11 yes,
Motion passes.
e APPT00357 11 28 2022 Jamison Gagnon 17 Daniel Lucy Way Comm. Preservation Act Cmte. 12/15/2025
Motion to approve on 2" reading by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Lane. Roll call vote. 11 yes, Motion
passes.

e COMMO00445 11 14 2022 59 Low Street Plan (COTW)

Public Safety
In Committee:
o APPLO0115 11 28 2022 Winter Shanties behind Custom House 12/4/22-3/5/23
Motion to receive and file by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Preston. So voted.
e ORDRO00396 11 28 2022 Cherry Street Signage
Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Preston. So voted
e COMMO00454 11 28 2022 Ltr from Robert and Susan True re: ORDR00396
Motion to receive and file collectively COMMO00454 and ORDR00387 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by
Councillor Wright. So voted.
e ORDRO00387 11 01 2022 Signage Forrester St.
Motion to receive and file collectively COMMO00454 and ORDR00387 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by
Councillor Wright. So voted.
e COMMO00412_05 31_2022 Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety
e COMMO00414 05 31 2022 Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street

Public Utilities
In Committee:



Rules
In Committee:
e ORDR239_02_8 2021 Council Rule 7 and 10B
Motion to move to General Government by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted.

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER
Councillor Donahue thanked her colleagues for their assistance in a rewarding first year on the Council.
Councillor McCauley requested the consideration of an Executive Session on January 9. Council President Shand noted
that the Council should be prepared to do so.

18. ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 8:45pm by Councillor Preston, seconded by Councillor Donahue. So voted.



COMMUNICATIONS




APPL00118_01_09 20

29" Annual Newburyport Frigid Fiver (5k Rail Trail)

2/12/23 11:00 AM 1:00 PM
N/A

40 Parker St, Newburyport Ma, (Riverwalk Brewery)

Riverwalk Brewery

X
Newburyport Rotary Club & Joppa Flats Running Club
X
Bob Manning  Or (Nikki Misenheimer)
1 Lorum St, NBPT
Robert.F.Manning@comcast.net 978 270 7455 or (978-270-9282)
200
21938749
yes Social media
4-75
X Will do prior to event

yes


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00118_01_09_2023

ksullivan
Typewritten Text





Riverwalk Brewery & Joppa Flats Running Club

Bob Manning, 1 Lorum St, NBPT, 978 270 7455
Nikki Misenheimer 978-270-9282

Bob Manning, 1 Lorum St, NBPT, 978 270 7455

2/12/22
11:00 AM

Course Map attached as last page to this permit request

Yes, Cashman Park

no

Riverwalk Brewery, Parker St

Riverwalk Brewery , Parker St

200
1:00 pm



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only):

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an
involce for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment

Apgroval
Ruogquired

Date: Signature
1. Special Events:
2. Palice:
Is Police Delail Required: # of Delais Assigned:
3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:
4. IED/Health:
£. Recyding:
B |ISDVBuiding
T. Eleclrical:
B. Fire:
Is Fire Detail Required: # of Detais As=igned:
8. Public Warks: Few for Special Events: S450nDPS employes for trash handling/staging alc. may apaly
Yas: § due on Mo Fee for Special Events apples

Other reguiremen|sfinstructions per DPS

10. Recreation Degartment:
11. Lic=rnse Commission

The Departments listed abave have their own applicatien pmcln. Applicants are responsible for applying
for and obtaining all required permits & centificates from the various individual Departments.

Limitations

ia)

o)

=

d)

Rev. 1215

Procedure” All road racing. walkathon, bicycle, or swimming evenls shall, through that even?s organizer, board of
directors, charity foundation or designes apply for authorization to hold the event through the Offics of the Cily
Cleri. The City Clerk upon review of e completed farm will place the application on the regular City Council
agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council, as de=med appropriated in the sole judgment of the
Council, the application will be considered approved if the Council votes favarably by majority. The event will name
one person resporsible on the applicalion and shall provide contact information o include name, address and
lefephare rumber.

‘Exemptions” Each even! organizer or anganization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be
permitied.

Towse map”, All applicatons shall be sccompanied by a course map showing the evenl mule, waler siops,
refreshment stops, and so-called “porta-palties’. The course map shall also indude any road closures, delours
and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Servicas, Parks
Commission and Harbormasters Departments prior bo submission 1o the City Clerk

“‘Electronic Ampiifier” Elecironic amplifiers, lbudspeaiers and bullhom use shall be requested at time of
application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcemenls or music before &:00
A mxeepd for Surdsys when slectronic amplifiers, (oud spesiee or bulhormns will be used for publc sddrazs
announcements or music before 9:00 AM. This shall be desmed a requirement for all permitted evenls egardess

of type or location.
4



=)

=)

i)

@)

‘Road Closune™ Mo ways, public or privabe, boal ramps or parking lobs confrolled or patrolled by the city shall be
closed wilhout authorization. Authorization shall be considered gramied only if said diosune(s) are contsined in the
approved permil. [t is the sole responsibility of the race organizers o nolify residents ten (10} days n advance fat
neighborhood roads will be closed if no all=mate route is available Io thoss residens.

Insurance” All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the avenl naming $he “City of
Mewburypar® as an insured. The policy shall be no less than twao million doliars (22,000, 000.00).

‘Event {evminafion” If in the judgmeni of fhe City Marshal, Fire Chief or Depariment of Public Services (DPS)
Direclor or designess fiersofl determine that an evenl is unsafe due o existing conditions. thal evenl may be
stopped, isrminated or suspended. In the case of a mullidiscipline event such as a triafilon, the Harbormasier ar
hisfher designee may likewise siop, lerminabe or suspend the swimming portion for causs.

‘Event and fraffic Securily™ The City Marshal, Fiee Chief, DPS Direclor or in the case of a inathion, ihe
Harbormaster can require special duty personned 1o oveses the safety and securily of the everd. All special duty
azzignments will be paid by the evenl organizers.

“Clean-up”™ The evenl ceganizers shall be responsible for post evenl trash collection, remaval aof signage,
directional arows, advertisemenis or olber promotional matenal assocaled with the evenl.

13-101 Enforcemeant

fa)

i

i)

TFeguatons” Consisten with this oodinance, the city shal promuigate regulations to enforce and otherwise
implement e provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council Any evenl previously approved by
City Counci shall be deemed permitied.

“Warning” In the cecirmslance that this ceedinancs iz vnisied. the anforcament may consiet of 5 wosreng Any
warnings issued for vialation{s) will be reporied to the City Clerk and Cily Coundl and may be used as a facior in
fulure applcation appravals and denials.

“Nancaminal Disposition”™ § the oty delermines that a wviolalion has oooumed in which a nonciminal violalion is
issued, the named even? organizer shall be penalized by a non-ariminal dispasition as pravided bin Massachusetis
General Law as adopled by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapler 1 of the
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts sed heresin in 13-101{d)

“Violatian™ The non-ariminal vickation shail be $100.00 far the first offense and 5250.00 for s=cond and subsaguent
offenses. Any non-criminal cilaions issued for wiolation|s) will be reported 1o the City Clerk and City Counel and
shall be used = a facior in fulure applicalion approvals and denials.

1 fully understand and agree o all the terms set forth in this application. The information that | have provided
is truthful and accurate. | accept all responsibility related fo this event.

Rev. 12715



Frigid Fiver 5K Course Map

Course starts in Riverwalk Parking
Lot (close to Parker St)

Run on Mark Richie’s property,
Parker St to rail trail via Parker St
Left / North on rail trail to the
Merrimac River

Turn Left at the River Junction
towards Cashman Park

Turn around point is in Cashman
Park (1.5 mile point)

Return to the Riverwalk Brewery
returning via the Rail Trail

Turn Right on Parker St

Turn right into Riverwalk parking
lot

Finish-line is at Tap Room ramp

Note: The only street crossing is
Washington St which will be manned
with crossing guards

Note: Mile markers 1 & 2 are at the
same location

Turn
Around

Miles 1 & 2

Finish

Start




o ) o DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

01/03/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: |If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT  Margaret Mayers
Insurance Management Group &F}E’N,\'fo Exy. (260) 338-2434 fAA,é Noy. (765) 664-0761
12730 Coldwater Rd Ste 103 ML s, Mmmayers@insmgt.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Fort Wayne IN 46845 INSURER A : National Casualty Company 11991
INSURED INSUREr B - Nationwide Life Insurance Company 66869

Road Runners Club of America/2023 and Its Member Clubs INSURER C -

1501 Langston Boulevard INSURER D -

Suite 103 INSURER E :

Arlington 22209 INSURER E :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2023 $1IM AL REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TNSR ADDL|SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
>X| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 500,000
| Legal Liability to MED EXP (Any one person) s 5000
A Participant $1,000,000 KRO0000009332900 12/31/2022 | 12/31/2023 | persoNAL & ADV INJURY ¢ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE ¢ 5,000,000
POLICY EECOT' Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OPAGG | s 1:000,000
X| other: For Event Basis Abuse and Molestation $ 500,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $ 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED :
A OWNED Ly - SCHED KRO0000009332900 12/31/2022 | 12/31/2023 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
| HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE
DED | | RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER | OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? I:I N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICYLIMIT [$
. ) Excess Medical $10,000
Excess Medical & Accident .
B | ($250 Deductible/Claim) BAX0000031991400 12/31/2022 | 12/31/2023 | AD & Specific Loss $2,500

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED AS RESPECTS TO THEIR INTEREST IN THE OPERATIONS OF THE NAMED
INSURED. DATE OF EVENT(S): 02/12/23 Frigid Fiver 5K INSURED RRCA CLUB/EVENT MEMBER: Joppa Flats Running Club ATTN: Bob
Manning, PO Box 502, Newburyport MA 01950 Processed by RMV

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
02/12/23 City of Newburyport ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

60 Pleasant St

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Newburyport MA 01950 tJNﬂJWﬂ (? ]\\)/.m/l

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




TRANSFERS




TRAN00145_01_09_20:


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00145_01_09_2023


TRAN00146_01_09_20;


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00146_01_09_2023

ksullivan
Typewritten Text


APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING



ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text


APPT00361_01_09 20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00361_01_09_2023








APPT00362_01_09 20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00362_01_09_2023








APPT00363_01_09 20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00363_01_09_2023








APPT00364_01_09 20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00364_01_09_2023











APPT00365_01_09 20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00365_01_09_2023











APPT00366_01_09 20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00366_01_09_2023








APPT00367_01_09 20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00367_01_09_2023




















END OF CONSENT AGENDA

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA




COMMUNICATIONS







APPOINTMENTS
SECOND READING




APPT00360 12 12 20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00360_12_12_2022


ORDERS




ORDR00404_01_09 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

January 9, 2023

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport authorizes the payment of the following prior year bills
in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 64:

Department Vendor Amount
DPS Amesbury Industrial Supplies $671.59
DPS Red’s Restrooms $1,075.00
DPS Brox Industries $625.95
DPS Brox Industries $468.33
DPS Rockingham Electrical $36.72
DPS Daigle Enterprises $360.00

Total: $3,237.59

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDR00405_01_09_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 9, 2023

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude the following gift:

Donor: Friends of Newburyport Trees (FONT)
Amount: $9,000.00
Purpose: Purchasing, planting and caring for city street streets at the recommendation of the

Newburyport Tree Commission.

This gift is accepted in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDR00406_01_09_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 9, 2023

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude the following gift:

Donor: Kevin Hudson
Amount: $500.00
Purpose: Support for SAGA (Sexuality and Gender Acceptance) events and programming

occurring in or around Pride month (June) in the City of Newburyport.

This gift is accepted in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDR00407_01_09_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 9, 2023

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude the following gift:
Donor: Charles & Olin Burkhart

ltem: ‘Goldy’ by Dale Rogers Sculpture

Approximate Value:  $4,000.00

Purpose: Sculpture to be placed in Patrick Tracy Square as approved by the Parks
Commission.

This gift is accepted in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A%.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDR00408_01_09_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 9, 2023

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude the following gift:
Donor: Charles & Olin Burkhart
ltem: ‘3 Cardinals in a Tree’ by Dale Rogers Sculpture

Approximate Value:  $6,000.00

Purpose: Sculpture to be placed in Patrick Tracy Square as approved by the Parks
Commission.

This gift is accepted in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A%.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDR00409_01_09 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 9, 2023

THAT, a loan order in the amount of $5,930,000 for the Cutter West End Fire Station project
(ORDR00280_09 13 2021), which was approved by City Council on November 29, 2021 and signed by
the Mayor on December 3, 2021, is hereby rescinded and replaced with the following:

ORDERED THAT: $9,190,000 is appropriated to pay costs of design, bidding, construction administration,
owner’s project manager/clerk of the works, construction, furnishing, and outfitting of an approximately
6,800 square foot new Cutter West End Fire Station, substantially similar to the plans prepared by
Winter Street Architects dated March 2021 and presented in concept form to the Council on August 9",
2021, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto, and that to meet this
appropriation, the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under
and pursuant to M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or
notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor and the Treasurer are authorized to take any other action
necessary or convenient to carry out this vote. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or
notes approved by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of
such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with
M.G.L. c. 44, §20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like
amount.

Councillor James J. McCauley

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET * P.O. BOxX 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
(978) 465-4400

SEAN REARDON

MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
TO: NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL
FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER
CC: MAYOR SEAN REARDON; ANDREW LEVINE; KIM TURNER; ANDY PORT; STEVE BRADBURY; BARRY SALT;

DENNIS MOREL; MOLLY ETTENBOROUGH; JAMES POPE; MICHAEL BARTLETT; ETHAN MANNING
SUBJECT: NEWBURYPORT WEST END FIRE STATION PROJECT

DATE: 1/3/23

We are writing to provide an update on the West End Fire Station project and request authorization of
supplementary funding due to significant inflation-driven cost escalations in order to stay on track for bidding
the project in the spring of 2023.

During 2022, the project team developed the design and permitting for this safe, new, modern facility as
directed and authorized by the City Council on 11/29/21. The process to acquire the S400K adjacent property
and record it at the Registry took approximately three months subsequent to the City Council’s funding
authorization, and then the design team began work on the plans in the spring of 2022. Since the August 2022
project update to the City Council, the team has completed the following milestones:

e Planning Board Site Plan Review — applied for and received permit

e MassDOT Highway Access permit — submitted application, review pending

e National Grid — met with National Grid re. power supply to new building; draft easement pending

e Owner’s Project Manager — hired CBRE as OPM to aid with design phase and oversee construction

e Energy — managed consultants’ energy modeling, Net Zero alternatives analysis, and development of
Net Zero Energy Report

e Design Development plans — developed architectural, structural, civil, mechanical, plumbing, fire
protection, electrical, solar, and communications plans

e Cost estimates — worked with professional cost estimator to generate detailed itemized cost estimate

In November 2022, we worked with the professional cost estimator Rider Levett Bucknall (RLB) to generate a
detailed itemized cost estimate based on the plan set. The overall design and construction project cost is
estimated to be $9,191,892, which includes a 4.5% escalation to the start of construction in April 2023, a 5%
construction contingency, cost of construction supervision and an Owners Project Manager, all design phase
costs, and owner-supplied items. These cost estimates have been reviewed and agreed upon by multiple



subconsultants, the Building Inspector and other city staff, and CBRE, the OPM. These stakeholders were not
able to identify additional opportunities for further value engineering. A funding gap exists of $3,262,000
between the bonding authorization in the fall of 2021 (based on a schematic design estimate from early 2021)
and the current projected cost of the new facility.

It is important to note that the funding gap is driven not by any change in the facility’s program or design but
by unprecedented nationwide/worldwide inflation-driven increases in material costs, supply chain
bottlenecks, a tight labor market, fuel, and escalations in every sector. Costs are volatile and are generally
rising at a higher rate than the Consumer Price Index. The Associated General Contractors of America (AGC)
has noted that as demand for construction heated up in 2021-2022, inflation became established throughout
the economy, and contractors’ bid prices increased to match higher input costs. A number of factors are likely
to keep costs high for the foreseeable future.

The project cost includes a $350K solar photovoltaic panel system which is anticipated to generate as much
power as consumed by the new facility, making it “net zero.” The West End Fire Station should be eligible for a
direct pay solar investment credit of 30% for this system, which has not been incorporated into the cost
estimate as the procedures to implement the federal Inflation Reduction Act continue to be sorted out. Such a
credit should reimburse a portion of the project cost. In addition, the annual savings on energy costs will pay
for the capital cost in a few years and provide annual credits thereafter.

The project team is currently working on the details of the final Construction Documents. We expect to have
final plans with complete design information submitted by the consultants and reviewed by the city and the
OPM by the end of February 2023. We anticipate advertising the project in March 2023 with the target of
receiving bids in late April 2023, contracting, and initiating the construction phase in May 2023. The
construction phase is anticipated to take approximately 13 months with completion in the spring of 2024.

Please see the attached three-page budget summary along with the rendering and site plan. In addition,
please see the associated revised loan order from Finance Director Ethan Manning. Thank you for your
consideration.






STOREY AVENUE

REPAINT MEET EXISTING
CROSSWALK

— WHO —

Lo
TACTILE WARNING PLATE

\

W L5V N0 oLl

‘CONCRETE LANDING WITH
TACTILE WARNING PLATE

PROPERTY LINE

SEWER MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

DRAIN MANHOLE

STRIPING

EoP.
cuRs

'STANDARD DUTY PAVEMENT!
BITUMINOUS WALK.

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

CONCRETE WALK
sien
SITE LIGHT

EV-READY CHARGING LOCATION

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF WORK

FENCE

CONSTRUCT PAINTED CROSSWALK

17 MEET EXISTING PAVEMENT

'CONCRETE LANDING WITH
TACTILE WARNING PLATE.

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

A
— AHO ————— WO ———— o — e
WEET BxSTING
CONGRETE WALK
5 RepLACE EXISTING
BTOMNOUS WALK
REPLACE EXISTING [£
B BITUMINOUS WALK REPAVE EXISTING
Road
wakoon
CONCRETE LANDING Wi
TACTILE WARNING PLATE
MEET ExiSTING
et .
SO b
LT oF sTaTE b g, ooy [ crosswax
Ao AU e e
T oown — _
| PROPOSED NEMORIAL .
. SEE LANOSCAPE PLANS- .
7 N |
H X T T
i T e
g T TN
= P
- T T - T T TT §
. 1 e
. f R
: [aa] = eaa
. (R |
P ERad =
SETVERTICAL GRANITE T
CURB ALONG EXISTING . >

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS WALK.

g

V3117

TIP DOWN
Enpvee

\ CROSSWALK

TACTILE WARNING PLATE
TIP DOWN

\ MEET BIT. BERM

MEET EXISTING WAL

w2

\
VAN ACCESSIBLE HANDICAR PARKING SIGN

oy

LiGHT
POLE:

EV-READY
CHARGING

| LOCATION (TYP)

I—
SCREENING ——=3
FENCE

[ DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

CONSTRUCT 6 HIGH WHITE
COMPOSITE SCREENING FENCE

|
FLac poLe I

SEE SHEET CL0
—

p— o e o e e —
E ConcReTE WLk — e —

INVT YNIDHIN

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF WORK

R

-L SET VERTICAL GRANITE CURB ALONG
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

CONCRETE LANDING WITH
TACTILE WARNING PLATE

LIMIT OF STATE HIGHWAY
YouT 162

MEET EXISTING WALK

o 540 132

ZONING COMPLIANCE CHECKLIST:

PARCEL ID: 101-23.
ADDRESS: 153 STOREY AVE

ZONE: R1
USE: 203 - FIRE STATION

P.0. Box 1123
Newburyport, MA 01950
Ph. 508.284.4800

Oak Consulting Group

209 Essex Street
Salem, MA 01970
978..744 7379
WSArchitects.com

Suite 300

WINTER STREET ARCHITECTS

sequen eroposen
ren ISe00sr o CHANGE
LoT FronTAGE Loer No criaNeE
r oFT >
LOT Coverace o e E JOHN F.
PN SPACE A . *
FRONT YARD oFT 20281 2751 CUTTER JR.
SoEvARD e Zaarr e
REAR YARD e Sz ieort EIRE STATION
NEWBURYPORT, MA|
L AL wATeRAL ALt ARPLICABLE CITY, STATE, AND.FEDERAL CODES.
2 STRIPE SITE AS SHOWN. L5 sHALL e AL TRAFFIC PANT SHALL MEET
THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO 1246, TYPE
s AL pavenenT 10 conFoRM TO o StaNDaRD .
ROAD AND "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC DEVICES® AND Project Number: 4139.0000
TANDARD ALBHABETS FOR HIHWAY SIGNS AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS LATEST

DISABILITIES ACT REQUIREMENTS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

‘GLEAN AND COAT VERTICAL FACE OF PAVEMENT AT SAWCUT LINE WITH RS-1 EMULSION IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO PLACING NEW.
BITUMINOUS CONGRETE.

'COORDINATE ALL WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAYS WITH THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

PARKING CALCULATION:

USE: 203 - FIRE STATION

5 STAFF * (1 SPACEISTAFF ON LARGEST SHIFT) 5 SPACES
QVEHICLES * (0.5 SPACEI0 5 OFFICIAL VEHICLES o spacES
TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED 5 SPACES
TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED. 115PACES
HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE 1 1
NDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING PROVIDED = 1
o s m x

SCALE in FEET
re10

PERMIT SET

Date Issued:
28 September 2022

NO.  DESCRIPTION _ DATE

SITE LAYOUT
PLAN

C2.0



John F. Cutter, Jr. Fire Station Project Cost Estimate
City of Newburyport

(1/3/2023)
EXISTING FUNDING Revenues
City Council Order 280 approved 11/29/21 $5,930,000 account # 3807-58200
PROJECT COST ESTIMATES
Construction Subtotal $7,706,661 (RLB November 2022 cost estimate)

(* includes 5% design contingency & 4.5% cost escalation allowance to April 2023 ($683K))
(* NOT include net zero MassSaves & federal ITC credits/rebates (15%-30% = $50K-$100K))

5% Owner/Construction Contingency $385,333
Design $565,991 (WSA post-SD)
Other design phase: geotech and hazmat $18,891
OPM $165,016 (CBRE)
Other: Zetron alert/communications, IT, furnishings, exhaust extraction, etc. $350,000
Total Cost Estimates: $9,191,892

Budget Gap (rounded): $3,262,000




John F. Cutter, Jr. Fire Station Project Construction Cost Estimate Subtotal

City of Newburyport
(1/3/2023)

RIDER LEVETT BUCKNALL (RLB) CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE SUMMARY (11/22)

Itemized Construction Cost Subtotal * (6,603SF) $5,756,772 (RLB November 2022)
* Not including future MassSaves and federal ITC credits & rebates

General Conditions (13.9%) $800,000
Bonds and Insurance (3%) $196,703
Overhead and Profit (4%) $270,139
Design/Estimating Contingency (5%) $351,181

(Total before Escalation) $7,374,795
Escalation Allowance to Start of Construction 4/2023 (4.5%) $331,866

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST SUBTOTAL (excluding soft costs) $7,706,661



John F. Cutter, Jr. Fire Station Project - Owner Supplied Items Cost Estimates
City of Newburyport
(1/3/2023)

WINTER STREET ARCHITECTS - ADDITIONAL COSTS SCHEDULE
NEWBURYPORT WEST END FIRE STATION

|. FURNISHINGS
Offce Desk 1 $3,500 $3,500
Chair 2 $250 $500
Living Quarters
Chairs 5 $900 $4,500
Table 1 $500 $500
Dining
Chairs 6 $200 $1,200
Table 1 $800 $800
Bunkrooms
Beds 5 $650 $3,250
Desks 5 $500 $2,500
Desk Chairs 5 $200 $1,000
Chairs 5 $400 $2,000
Patio
Table 1 $800 $800
Chairs 6 $150 $900
Delivery $2,500
Contingency $2,500
Total $26,450
|. EQUIPMENT AND OTHER CHARGES
Advertising /Bidding / Misc. Expense $1,000
Information Technology 1 $25,000
Zetron / Fire Communications 1 $150,000
TV Monitors
Large 1 $2,500 $2,500
Small 6 $700 $4,200
Vehicle Exhaust Extraction $40,000
Fitness Equipment 0 $0 Anticipate Donated
Ice Maker 1 $2,000 $2,000
PPE Extractor 1 $10,000 $10,000
PPE Dryer 1 $10,000 $10,000
Const. Testing Services 1 $25,000 $25,000 uTsS
Utility Tap Fees & Charges $10,000
Utility Pole Relocation $25,000
Disconnect Fiber / Reconnect $10,000
Subtotal $314,700
GRAND TOTAL $341,150

SAY $350,000



January 9, 2022

THAT, a loan order in the amount of $5,930,000 for the Cutter West End Fire Station project
(ORDR00280_09_13_2021), which was approved by City Council on November 29, 2021 and
signed by the Mayor on December 3, 2021, is hereby rescinded and replaced with the following:

ORDERED THAT: $9,190,000 is appropriated to pay costs of design, bidding, construction
administration, owner’s project manager/clerk of the works, construction, furnishing, and
outfitting of an approximately 6,800 square foot new Cutter West End Fire Station, substantially
similar to the plans prepared by Winter Street Architects dated March 2021 and presented in
concept form to the Council on August 9%, 2021, including the payment of all costs incidental
and related thereto, and that to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer with the approval of the
Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), or
pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and
that the Mayor and the Treasurer are authorized to take any other action necessary or
convenient to carry out this vote. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes
approved by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance
of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in
accordance with M.G.L. c. 44, §20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to
pay such costs by a like amount.

Councillor James J. McCauley

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDR00410_01_09_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 9, 2023

THAT, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT HEREBY CONFIRMS the below-
named individuals to the Newburyport Fire Chief Screening Committee. Said Committee is
established pursuant to Code Section 2-316 (a)(2) et al with required notification and shall
consist of nine (9) voting members who are named and appointed according to the attached
Mayoral letter of appointment and confirmed by this order.

According to Code Section 2-316 (a)(3) the members of the screening committee may be
individuals who are employed by the City, residents of the city and/or business community, and
others who may have expertise in the field.

Following the effective date of this order, the committee shall meet within thirty (30) days to
organize and plan a process for solicitation by advertisement, including without limitation, in
appropriate professional journals, and by other means, to receive applications for the position
of fire chief. The committee shall review all applications and conduct such interviews as it
deems appropriate.

There shall be an evaluation by an assessment center whose results shall be available to the
screening committee and the Mayor prior to its interview of candidates. Not more than 180
days from the date of the first organizational meeting of the committee, it shall submit to the
Mayor not less than three (3) but not more than five (5) candidates. Within sixty (60) from this
submission the Mayor shall interview and select one (1) candidate and then submit the same to
the City Council for confirmation.

Councillor James J. McCauley



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

Office of the Mayor
Sean R. Reardon, Mayor

60 PLEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
PHONE 978-465-4413
MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM

To: President and Members of the City Council

From: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor

Date: January 9, 2023

Subject:  Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named
individuals to the Newburyport Fire Chief Screening Committee:

Frank Cousins, Newburyport, MA 01950
Marshal Mark Murray, Merrimac, MA 01860
Connie Preston, Newburyport, MA 01950
Jim McCauley, Newburyport, MA 01950
Kevin Parseghian, Newburyport, MA 01950
Paul Hogg, Newburyport, MA 01950
Chief Jen Collins-Brown, Topsfield, MA 01983

Donna Drelick, Methuen, MA 01950

Nora Duggan, Salisbury, MA 01952



ORDR00411_01_09_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 9, 2023

WHEREAS, section 154 of the Fiscal Year 2023 state budget granted a 5 percent cost of living adjustment
(“COLA”) to state and teacher retirees on a $13,000 base; and

WHEREAS, on November 16, 2022, the Governor signed Chapter 269 of the Acts of 2022 into law,
providing local retirement systems with an option to increase the COLA for FY2023 to up to 5 percent on
the base amount specified pursuant to G.L. c. 32, § 103; and

WHEREAS, section 2 of the act provides that a COLA increase pursuant to this act is retroactive to July 1,
2022 and any COLA increase, in addition to any COLA previously adopted for FY2023, will become part of
the fixed amount of a retirees’ retirement allowance in the same manner as all COLAs granted pursuant
to section 103; and

WHEREAS, the local approval mechanism is different than traditional COLA increases and COLA base
increases in that in order for a system to adopt a COLA increase pursuant to this act, the retirement
board must vote for the increased amount, the mayor must recommend the increase to the city council
and the council must vote in favor (by a majority vote); and

WHEREAS, the Newburyport Retirement Board voted unanimously on December 29, 2022 to increase
the previously adopted COLA of 3 percent to 5 percent and Mayor Reardon now recommends approval
by the City Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT, the CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport, hereby votes
to approve an increase to the FY2023 COLA from 3 percent to 5 percent. This increase shall be effective
July 1, 2022 and applied on the $12,000 base amount specified pursuant to G.L. c. 32, § 103.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDR00412_01_09_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 9, 2023

THAT, the CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport, at the recommendation of the Newburyport
Retirement Board, hereby votes to approve an increase to the cost of living adjustment (“COLA”)
retirement benefit base from $12,000 to $15,000 effective July 1, 2023.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDINANCES




ODNC00125_10_11_2022
2" Reading

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

October 11, 2022
As Amended in Planning and Development Committee, December 6, 2022

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 5 BUILDINGS AND BUILDING
REGULATIONS

CHAPTER 5 BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS
ARTICLE IIT BUILDING CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS
SEC.5-66 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby amends Chapter 5 Buildings and
Building Regulations, Article 111 Building Construction Standards by adding Sectlon 5 66 to the
City of Newburyport Code of Ordinances as follows, with deletions destbie dgh-ahe
#abeld, and additions double-underlined and in bold:

5.66 Basement Floor/Slab Elevation. Theelevation-ofthe basementflooror The bottom of slab

of any new building or addition with a bottom slab lower than any existing slab shall be no
less than two (2) feet higher than the estimated seasonal high ground water table as determined

by a Massachusetts Certified Soil Evaluator and approved by the Building Commissioner.

The Applicant is responsible for completing the Deep Hole Test Application through the
City of Newburyport Building Department OpenGex online permit portal and submitting
completed application to the Building Department for review. Application shall include
location of Test Hole Pits on a plot plan stamped by a MA Certified Surveyor and the name
and contact information of the Certified Soil Evaluator that will be preforming the test.
Applicant shall contact the Building Department to arrange a Deep Hole Inspection prior
to excavation.

Application, excavation, testing and affidavit report shall be performed at no cost to the
City and shall be paid in whole by the applicant or their agent.

Applicant shall have the Certified Soil Evaluator and excavator on site at the time of
scheduled

inspection. A City of Newburyport Building Official shall serve only as a witness.




ODNC00125_10_11_2022
2" Reading

The applicant shall submit a stamped affidavit of the Deep Hole Test findings to the
building department. If the results show less than (2) feet higher than the estimated
seasonal high ground water below slab grade, no building permit shall be issued unless a
mitigation plan is provided and stamped by a MA Certified Soil Evaluator and/or a MA

Licensed Civil Engineer.
Any re-testing shall be performed entirely at the cost to the applicant.

Councillor James J. McCauley

In City Council October 11, 2022:
Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So
voted.

In City Council December 12, 2022:

Motion to approve on 1% reading by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Preston. Motion to
amend to accept the changes made in committee to include the language bottom of and strike grade.
Motion to amend to strike OpenGex by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted.
Friendly amendment by Councillors Wallace and Khan to add to the second to last line Civil to MA
Licensed Engineer. Motion to approve on 1% reading as amended by Councillor Cameron, seconded
by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.




ODNCO00133_01 09 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 9, 2023

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 13 Traffic and Motor Vehicles
Article 4 Specific Street Schedules
Division 6 Stopping, Standing and Parking

Section 13-180 (j) Resident parking — Inn Street Mixed-Use Area

THAT Chapter 13 Article IV Division 6, Section 13-180(j) of the Code of Ordmances City of
Newburyport, Massachusetts, is hereby amended to read as follows, with & doyb 5
#alisized, and additions double-underlined and italicized:

() Inn Street Mixed-Use Area. A bona fide hardship exists for residents of the Inn Street Mixed-Use
Area caused by unique or special conditions there that preclude designation of a residential parking
permit zone incorporating any of the adjacent streets, which are commercial in nature. Notwithstanding
anything in this_section 13-180 to the contrary, the parking clerk or their designee shall issue residential
parking permits for use within the Green Street Parking Lot (Assessor's Parcel 3-28) to no more than
fou={4) five (5) households that reside within the Inn Street Mixed-Use Area.

(1) Applicants under this subsection (j) may apply, and renew or transfer such permits pursuant to
subsections (c) and (d), respectively, but shall remain ineligible always for visitor parking permits
pursuant to subsection (f).

(2) A parking permit under this subsection (j) shall not guarantee or reserve a parking space within the
Green Street Parking Lot, nor shall it excuse the permit holder from observance of any traffic or
parking regulation other than the time limit on parking, or from having to move all vehicles from the
Green Street Parking Lot as ordered by the city during a declared snow emergency.

(3) It shall be a violation of this section to use a parking permit issued under this subsection in any
residential parking permit zone.


https://library.municode.com/ma/newburyport/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH13TRMOVE_ARTIVSPSTSC_DIV6STSTPA_S13-180REPAZO
https://library.municode.com/ma/newburyport/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH3AN_ARTIIDO_S3-28NUOMINORMURE

ODNCO00133_01 09 2023

(4) The parking clerk or their [designee] shall issue parking permits under this subsection on a first-
come, first-served basis, or by lottery if more than fes={43} five (5) complete applications are filed on
the same day.

Councillor Jennie L. Donahue



ODNCO00134_01 09 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 9, 2023
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND APPENDIX B — MUNICIPAL FEE SCHEDULE

APPENDIX B — MUNICIPAL FEE SCHEDULE
SECTION 2 — MUNICIPAL FEES BY CATEGORY

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:
THAT Appendix B of the Code of Ordlnances Clty of Newburyport Massachusetts is hereby

amended to read as follows, wit cized, and additions
double-underlined and italicized:

SECTION 2-D CITY CLERK (VITAL RECORDS AND CERTIFICATIONS)

Vital Records and Certificates Fee

Birth, Marriage and Death Certified Copies $10

Purchased by Mail $12

Marriage Licenses $30

Business Certificates $35

Passport Processing $35 (By Federal)
Passport Photos $10 315

Councillor James J. McCauley



COMMITTEE ITEMS




Committee Items — January 9, 2023

Community Services

In Committee:
e COMM299 02 08 2021 Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
e ODNCO00103 01 10 2022 Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance

e COMMO00406 04 11 2022 Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball



COMMZ299 _02_08_ 2021 LATE FILE

Phillips Drive Neighborhood Committee
C/O 21 Phillips Dr., Newburyport MA 01950

February 4, 2021

Mayor Donna Holaday & City Council
60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport MA 01950

Via emalil

Dear Mayor Holaday and Council Members:
We hope this letter finds you well in these turbulent times.

The residents of the Phillips Drive Neighborhood continue to be in close contact with our Ward
Councilor, Byron Lane, and other City Councilors to ensure that our critically urgent
infrastructure needs remain a priority with the City. As we await the engineering report from
BSC which you are currently reviewing, we respectfully remind you of your pledges since 2017
to make our critically urgent infrastructure needs a budgetary priority.

We have faith that our actions to meet with you, the City Council, other members of the
Neighborhoods and City Services department, and our State Senators will result in dedicated
funding to remediate the decades-long infrastructure issues. We are aware that the NYS and
west end Fire Department are in need of funding, but our issues have been ignored for decades
and the need is critical. As noted in your email to us on May 2, 2017, "It would be
unconscionable for the city not to make an effort to provide some relief for the residents of
Phillips Drive."

Thank you for your attention and for your commitment to follow through on your pledges for
designated funding to fully address the infrastructure needs.

Sincerely,

Kathleen Brittan, Philip Cootey, Richard Goulet, Cynthia Palladino, Melissa Welch
The Phillips Drive Neighborhood Committee

Cc: Neighborhoods and City Services Department

Sen. Diane DiZoglio
Sen. James Kelcourse


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM299_02_08_2021 LATE FILE

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text


ODNC00103_01_10_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

AN ORDINANCE REGARDING ALTERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO STREETS AND SIDEWALKS

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THE Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, is amended to add the following:

Chapter 12 — Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places

Article VII — Alterations and Maintenance

Section 12-200 — Purpose.

The intent of this section to create a transparent process for street and sidewalk projects.
Section 12-201 — Definitions.

The following definitions allow to this Article VII:

1) “Alteration” shall be defined consistently with applicable U.S. Department of Justice and U.S.
Department Transportation regulations to mean a change that affects or could affect the usability of all
or part of a public street, sidewalk, or within the right-of-way. Alterations include activities such as
construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, resurfacing, widening, grade changes, and projects of
similar scale and effect. Some examples of alterations include but are not limited to:

a) Street resurfacing or reconstruction, curb and sidewalk installation or reconstruction, drainage and
utility installation or reconstruction;

b) Crosswalk changes, intersection improvements, complete streets projects or traffic calming
retrofits;

c) Changes in signage, signals, pavement markings, or anything that changes traffic flow or on-street
parking patterns done in the context of an alteration.

2) “Maintenance” shall be defined consistently with applicable U.S. Department of Justice and U.S.
Department Transportation regulations to mean as activities on public streets, sidewalks, or within the
right-of-way that do not significantly affect the public's access to or usability of the road. Maintenance
includes smaller scale repairs such as emergency work, pavement patching, crack filling and sealing,

1



ODNC00103_01_10_2022

sidewalk or curb repairs, minor drainage and utility repairs, re-painting of existing markings, and
projects of similar scale and effect. Some examples of maintenance include but are not limited to:

a)
b)

9
d

Sidewalk or curb reconstruction as part of the city sidewalk partnership replacement program;
Right-of-way, utility, trench work or driveway opening permits approved separately by the
Department of Public Services;

Emergency work as determined by the Director of the Department of Public Services;
Changes in signage, signals, pavement markings, or anything that changes traffic flow or on-street
parking patterns done in the context of a maintenance.

Section 12-202 — Approval required.

a)

Alteration of a public street, sidewalk, or right-of-way requires approval by an Order by the City

Council.

b)

Maintenance of a public street, sidewalk or within the right-of-way does not require City Council

approval.

Section 12-203 — ApprevalPreeess Submittal Requirements.

Prior to any alteration of a public street, sidewalk or within the right-of-way, the applicant (including,
without limitation, when a City agency or officer is the applicant) shall submit in writing to the City
Council the following:

a)
b)
)
d)
¢)

Wy

Scope of work, sketch, approximate project schedule, project manager;

Project cost estimates and funding sources;

Construction abutter notification and public communication methods;

Construction staging areas, pedestrian safety, detour routes, and police details;

Location of proposed curb, sidewalk, limits of paving, materials, pavement markings, crosswalks,
ADA ramps, signage, traffic-calming elements, complete streets elements, and utilities (if
applicable);

Trees being removed or planted

Section 12-204 — Annual Reporting and Planning.

By Februatry 1 of each year, the Department of Public Services, the Planning Department, and any other
applicable city department shall submit in writing to the City Council the following information:

A list of street and sidewalk projects completed in the preceding fiscal year (including funds
expended broken down by source);

Any request-for-proposals and bid documents generated during the preceding fiscal year;

Any grant submissions or award documents generated or received during the preceding fiscal year;
An up-to-date, street and sidewalk project list for the current calendar year and proposed for the

next calendar year that includes approximate scope, costs, and funding sources.



ODNC00103_01_10_2022

Councillor Christine Wallace, Ward 4

Councillor James McCauley, Ward 5

In City Council January 10, 2022:
Motion to refer to Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor Wallace, seconded by
Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



COMMO00406_04 11 _20.
LateFile

Pioneer League Board of Directors

447 Merrimac St, Newburyport, MA 01950
Contact Info?

4th April 2022

Richard Burke Jones

City Clerk, City of Newburyport
60 Pleasant St
Newburyport, MA 01950

Dear Mr. Jones,

In early December 2011 it was brought to our attention that the Committee on Budget & Finance
reviewed Order 311, which sought the acceptance of $110,000.00 in funding from the Mayor
Gayden W. Morrill Charitable Foundation. This gift included $40,000.00 for the development of
three pickleball courts in Lower Atkinson Common.

We addressed the way these funds for pickleball were forced into Lower Atkinson without
consent or input from the Pioneer League to the council in December. Thanks to the intervention
of the council, a public process was put in place. Our communication on overcrowding,
consideration of time or money invested into the park, the consent of neighbors, and public
process regrettably resulted in no material change.

The public process of the parks commission has ignored input by the community and is moving
forward with the same multi-use idea we started out with in Dec. There is no point to a public
process where the public is ignored. No alternatives seem to have been considered for the grant
money. Review of these meetings clearly indicate there is no consent for this plan. All protests
from neighbors, families, and the league have apparently been dismissed.

The parks commission does not appear to be listening and we ask the council to intervene
immediately and reject any plan approved for pickleball and review the park commission's
decision to move forward without the consent of the residents and the thousands of people who

already use this park.

Sincerely,

Pioneer League Board of Directors


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00406_04_11_2022
		Late File


	AGENDA
	LATE FILE ITEMS
	•	APPL00119_01_09_2023	2nd Hand Motor Vehicle License LCA Motors			   	         (L&P)

	•	APPL00120_01_09_2023	2nd Hand Motor Vehicle License Plum Autoworks		   	         (L&P)



	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES •	December 12, 2022

	COMMUNICATIONS
	•	APPL00118_01_09_2023	29th Annual Frigid Fiver 2/12/2023 11am-1pm 					(L&P)



	TRANSFERS
	•	TRAN00145_01_09_2023     Finance: General Fund-Free Cash $10,741 to Essex North Shore Tech School $10,741	(B&F)
	• TRAN00146_01_09_2023     DPS: Receipts Reserved for Appr. Fuel $125,000 to DPS Highway Fuel & Oil $125,000 	(B&F)

	APPOINTMENTS 1st Reading
	•	APPT00361_01_09_2023	Alice Sheridan		11 Beck St.	Council on Aging	2/1/2028	(CS)

	• APPT00362_01_09_2023 Paul E. Bushey  1Dennett Dr. Council on Aging  
	*Re-Appointment
•	*APPT00363_01_09_2023	Jennifer Blanchett	4 Island Ln., Newbury	Zoning Admin.	12/31/23	(P&D)

	• APPT00364_01_09_2023 Ben Harman  298 High St. Human Rights Comm. Commission 1/30/2026 (P&D) 
	•	APPT00365_01_09_2023	Shane Cough		70 High St.	Human Rights Comm.	1/30/2026

	• APPT00366_01_09_2023 Christopher Sawtelle 20 Summer St. Historical Commission 2/1/2026 (P&D) 

	•	APPT00367_01_09_2023	Lina Matta		7 Everett Dr.	Board of Health	2/1/2026	(PS&W)



	REGULAR AGENDA
	COMMUNICATIONS
	•	COMM00457_01_09_2023	Ltr. Re: temporary appt. of Jamie Tuccolo as Dir. DPS


	APPOINTMENTS 2nd Reading

	•	APPT0360_12_12_2022   Jeffrey Mattheson    12 Hart Rd.    Electrical Inspector  2/1/2024


	ORDERS
	•	ORDR00404_01_09_2023		Pay Prior Year Bills	

	•	ORDR00405_01_09_2023		FoNT Gift Acceptance	

	•	ORDR00406_01_09_2023		SAGA Gift Acceptance	

	•	ORDR00407_01_09_2023		Goldy Sculpture Gift Acceptance

	•	ORDR00408_01_09_2023		3 Cardinals in a Tree Sculpture Gift Acceptance

	•	ORDR00409_01_09_2023		Cutter West End Fire Station Loan Order

	•	ORDR00410_01_09_2023		Screening Cmte Fire Chief

	•	ORDR00411_01_09_2023		FY2023 COLA Increase

	•	ORDR00412_01_09_2023		COLA Base Increase



	ORDINANCES
	•	ODNC00125_10_11_2022	    	2nd Reading 	Amend to Ch 5 Buildings

	•	ODNC00133_01_09_2023		Amend to Ch 13-180 Inn Street

	•	ODNC00134_01_09_2023		Amend to Municipal Fees Schedule Passport Photos


	COMMITTEE ITEMS
	Community Services
	•	COMM299_02_08_2021        Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr

	•	ODNC00103_01_10_2022     Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance

	•	COMM00406_04_11_2022    Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball 






